Pls check & amend as dicussed and identify in the attachment of Tender Document.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, May 09, 2015 11:33 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee

Subject: Item # 2

Item # 2: Approval for re-tender ad & documents for Repair & Maintenance Civil Works
Discussion: Mr. Fahim and Sohail inform on the discussion in Registrar office whereby Mr.
Sohail enforce that detailed bids would be not be shared with Mr. Fahim. Mr. Fahim requested
to remove his name from certain parts of the tender document. Some committee members
showed there reservation on mentioning the expected bidding price in the tender document,
but as this is the SBD of SPPRA, there is no other option.

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document to be floated in Newspapers,
SPPRA & IBA website.

Attendance:

Syed Jehanzeb

Haris Quershi

Ahmed Ali Khan

Syed Fahim uddin

Asjad Asad Siddiqui

Syed M Wajih Zaidi - Presenter
Khalid Rishi — Presenter
Muhammad Sohail Khan - Presenter
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Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 12:53 PM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: PC Agenda for May 9, 2015

Dear Jehanzeb,

Please find the attachments regarding appended below item to be included on the agenda of
PC meeting being held on May 9, 2015



1. Approval for re-tender ad & documents for Repair & Maintenance Civil Works

Thank you,
Sohail.



